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HOUSE BILL No. 4773

June 10, 1999, Introduced by Reps. Law, Jellema, Bisbee, DeWeese, Middaugh, Howell,
Kdly, Shulman and Cassis and referred to the Committee on Health Policy.

A bill to anmend 1978 PA 368, entitled
"Public health code,"
by anmendi ng section 16221 (MCL 333.16221), as anended by 1998
PA 227.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

Sec. 16221. The departnent may investigate activities
related to the practice of a health profession by a |icensee, a
regi strant, or an applicant for licensure or registration. The
departnent may hol d hearings, adm nister oaths, and order rele-
vant testinmony to be taken and shall report its findings to the
appropriate disciplinary subcommttee. The disciplinary subcom
mttee shall proceed under section 16226 if it finds that 1 or
nore of the foll ow ng grounds exist:

(a) Aviolation of general duty, consisting of negligence or

failure to exercise due care, including negligent delegation to

02338' 99 CPD



© 00 N o o b~ WO DN P

N N NN DNNNDNRRRRRR R R R R
N o o b~ WON P O 0O 0N o0~ N -+ O

2
or supervision of enployees or other individuals, whether or not
injury results, or any conduct, practice, or condition which
inpairs, or may inpair, the ability to safely and skillfully
practice the health profession.

(b) Personal disqualifications, consisting of 1 or nore of
the fol |l ow ng:

(1) I nconpetence.

(11) Subject to sections 16165 to 16170a, substance abuse as
defined in section 6107.

(1im) Mental or physical inability reasonably related to and
adversely affecting the licensee's ability to practice in a safe
and conpetent nmanner.

(m1v) Declaration of nmental inconpetence by a court of conpe-
tent jurisdiction.

(v) Conviction of a m sdeneanor puni shable by inprisonnent
for a mximumtermof 2 years; a m sdeneanor involving the ille-
gal delivery, possession, or use of a controlled substance; or a
felony. A certified copy of the court record is concl usive evi-
dence of the conviction.

(vi) Lack of good noral character.

(vim) Conviction of a crimnal offense under sections 520a
to 52001 of the M chigan penal code, 1931 PA 328, MCL 750.520a to
750.5200. A certified copy of the court record is concl usive
evi dence of the conviction.

(vinn) Conviction of a violation of section 492a of the
M chi gan penal code, 1931 PA 328, MCL 750.492a. A certified copy

of the court record is concl usive evidence of the conviction.
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(1x) Conviction of a m sdeneanor or felony involving fraud
in obtaining or attenpting to obtain fees related to the practice
of a health profession. A certified copy of the court record is
concl usi ve evidence of the conviction.

(x) Final adverse adm nistrative action by a licensure, reg-
istration, disciplinary, or certification board involving the
hol der of, or an applicant for, a license or registration regu-
| ated by another state or a territory of the United States, by
the United States mlitary, by the federal governnment, or by
anot her country. A certified copy of the record of the board is
concl usi ve evidence of the final action.

(x1) Conviction of a m sdeneanor that is reasonably rel ated
to or that adversely affects the licensee's ability to practice
in a safe and conpetent manner. A certified copy of the court
record is conclusive evidence of the conviction.

(c) Prohibited acts, consisting of 1 or nore of the
fol | ow ng:

(1) Fraud or deceit in obtaining or renewing a |license or
regi stration

(11) Permtting the license or registration to be used by an
unaut hori zed person.

(11m) Practice outside the scope of a |icense.

(1v) Obtaining, possessing, or attenpting to obtain or pos-
sess a controll ed substance as defined in section 7104 or a drug
as defined in section 7105 without |awful authority; or selling,
prescribing, giving away, or adm nistering drugs for other than

| awf ul di agnostic or therapeutic purposes.
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(d) Unethical business practices, consisting of 1 or nore of
the foll ow ng:

(1) False or m sl eading adverti sing.

(11) Dviding fees for referral of patients or accepting
ki ckbacks on nedi cal or surgical services, appliances, or nedica-
tions purchased by or in behalf of patients.

(11m) Fraud or deceit in obtaining or attenpting to obtain
third party reinbursenent.

(e) Unprofessional conduct, consisting of 1 or nore of the
fol | ow ng:

(1) Msrepresentation to a consunmer or patient or in obtain-
ing or attenpting to obtain third party reinbursenent in the
course of professional practice.

(11) Betrayal of a professional confidence.

(11m) Pronotion for personal gain of an unnecessary drug,
devi ce, treatnent, procedure, or service.

(iv) . . - el I

Heenseehas—aft+nanctal—i+nterest— A REFERRAL BY A PHYSI Cl AN FOR
A DESI GNATED HEALTH SERVI CE THAT | S DETERM NED BY A DI SCI PLI NARY
SUBCOWM TTEE TO VI OLATE SECTI ON 1877 OF PART C OF TITLE XVI11 OF
THE SOCI AL SECURI TY ACT, 42 U.S.C. 1395nn, OR A REGULATI ON
PROMULGATED UNDER THAT SECTI ON.  SECTI ON 1877 AND THE REGULATI ONS
PROMULGATED UNDER THAT SECTI ON, AS THEY EXI ST ON THE EFFECTI VE
DATE OF THE AMENDATORY ACT THAT ADDED THI S SENTENCE, ARE

| NCORPORATED BY REFERENCE FOR PURPOSES OF THI S SUBPARAGRAPH. A
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DI SCI PLI NARY SUBCOWM TTEE SHALL APPLY SECTI ON 1877 AND THE
REGULATI ONS PROMULGATED UNDER THAT SECTI ON REGARDLESS OF THE
SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE DESI GNATED HEALTH SERVI CE REFERRED AND
RENDERED. AS USED IN TH S SUBPARAGRAPH, " DESI GNATED HEALTH
SERVI CE" MEANS THAT TERM AS DEFI NED I N SECTI ON 1877 AND THE REGU-
LATI ONS PROMULGATED UNDER THAT SECTI ON.

(f) Failure to report a change of nane or mailing address
within 30 days after the change occurs.

(g) Aviolation, or aiding or abetting in a violation, of
this article or of a rule promulgated under this article.

(h) Failure to conply with a subpoena issued pursuant to
this part, failure to respond to a conplaint issued under this
article or article 7, failure to appear at a conpliance confer-
ence or an admnistrative hearing, or failure to report under
section 16222 or 16223.

(1) Failure to pay an install nent of an assessnent |evied
pursuant to —seet+on—2564—o6f— the insurance code of 1956, 1956 PA
218, MCL —566-2564— 500. 100 TO 500.8302, within 60 days after
notice by the appropriate board.

(j) Aviolation of section 17013 or 17513.

(k) Failure to neet 1 or nore of the requirenents for |icen-
sure or registration under section 16174.

() Aviolation of section 17015 or 17515.

(m Aviolation of section 17016 or 17516.

(n) Failure to conply with section 9206(3).

(o) Aviolation of section 5654 or 5655.
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(p) Aviolation of section 16274.
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